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D I R E C T  LINE: ( 2 0 2 )  9 5 5 - 9 8 6 9  

E M A I L  k b a r k e r @ T h e K  DWGroup corn 

December 2,2004 

VIA E-MAIL PAULA ISLER [PIsLER@PSC.STATE.FL.USJ 
I 

Ms. Paula Isler 
I 

Telecommunications Division 
Florida Public Service, Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3239grO850 

Re: 

Dear Ms. Isler: 

Notification of NewSouth Holdings, Inc., NewSouth Communications 
Corp. and NuVox Communications, Inc. of an Internal Corporate 
Reorganization and Request for Approval, as Necessary, of Related 
Transactions. Docket No. 041 168-TP 

Thank you lor your call with Toni McCoy this morning. Attached pIease find the 
revised pages as discussed and the new tariff pages. Please also, as discussed in your facsimile, 
acknowledge the IXC Registration of NewSouth Holdings, Inc., cancel CLEC Certificate 
Number 5754, in the name of NewSouth Communications Corp.; acknowledge the cancellation 
of IXC Registration Number TJ184 by NewSouth Communications Corp., and acknowledge the 
cancellation of TXC Registration Number TJ092 by NuVox Communications, Inc. All of these 
items should be effective as of December 3 1,2004. My understanding is that if the effective 
date of these transactions is December 31, 2004, the companies are liable for their 2004 
assessments. 

I will be forwarding on the RAF account summaries to Mary Carnpbeil at 
NuVox/NewSouth Holdings to process payment. 
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Please acknowledge this letter with a return e-mail, a id  please let me know if gou 
have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your assistance thus far and your continuing 
efforts in completing this transaction. It is greatly appreciated. 

Respect fully submitted, 

Katherine E. Barker 
Attachments 
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